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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Amex Alloys Private Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE
LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2022, and its loss, Total comprehensive loss, cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act {SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Mote 39 of the financial statements which describes that the
Met worth of the Company is negative Rs (441.00) Lakhs and current liabilities
exceeded current assets by Rs.934.58 Lakhs as at
31 March 2022. However, the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
have been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said Note,

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter,
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

= The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's report, but
does not include financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

«  Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

= In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair wview of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability te continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sas will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements,
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughaout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinian, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adeguate internal financial contrals system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit waork
and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical reqguirements regarding independence, and te communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefare the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s repart unless law or regulation precludes public disciosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

& reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report, to the extent
applicable that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flow
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31% March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31* March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A", Our report expresses an
unmaodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197({16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinign and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company ta its directors during the year
i5 in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements

il.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds {which are material
either individually or in the aggregate} have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person{s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall directly
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
beneficiaries

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall directly indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{("Ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries

{c} Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our natice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
{ii) of Rule 11({e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material mis-statement,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020("the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure
B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration MNo.: 117366W,/W-100018)

C Manish Muralidhar

(Partner)
{(Membership No., 213649)

Place: Chennai [UDIN: 22213649ANCMWCEEE1)
Date: 26 May 2022
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ANNEXURE "A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AMEX ALLOYS
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
aver financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants aof India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards
and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system owver financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis far our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reparting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpeoses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

C Manish Muralidhar
Partner

[(Membership No.2136459)
(UDIN: 22213649ANCMWCEE81)
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ANMEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in Paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i}

In respect of Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (i} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(ii} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b)) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the

Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification, which in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of all the property, plant and eguipment
at reasonable intervals. Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records

examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale
deed/conveyance deed provided to us, we repart that, the title deeds, comprising
all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable
property of land and building that hawve been taken on lease and disclosed as
Property, Plant and Equipment in the Standalone financial Statements, the lease
agreements are in the name of the Company, where the Company is the lessee in
the agreement

{d)} The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment {including

Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

{e] No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the

Company as at 31 March 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

(a) The Company has physically verified the inventory during the year in
accordance with a regular programme of verification, which, in our opinion provides
for physical verification of all the inventory at reasonable intervals. According to
the information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate and no material discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such
verification.
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i)

{iv)

(v}

(wi)

[wii)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at
points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the guarterly returns or statements comprising (stock
statements, statements on ageing analysis of the debtors/other receivables, and
other stipulated financial information) filed by the Company with such banks ar
financial institutions are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the
Company of the respective quarters,

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
during the year, and hence reporting under clause ({iii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, made investments or provided guarantees or securities that are covered
under the provisions of sections 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence
reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any depaosit or amounts which are deemed to be
depaosits. Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for manufacturing of iron and
alloy steel. We have broadly reviewed the cost recards maintained by the Company
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
or complete

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutaory
dues:

[a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,

Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly
deposited by it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amaounts payable in respect of Goods and Service
tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March
2022 for a period of more than six months fram the date they became payable.
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(wiii)

(ix)

(x)

(b) Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales tax, Value Added Tax and Central Excise Act

which have not been deposited as on 31 March 2022 on account of disputes are
given below:

s of Nature of dues Al:nuunt | PEI:Il:Id to Fur_um wh:ere
the (in Rs. which the dispute is
statute lakhs) | amount pending
relates
Appellate Deputy
THNVAT ACT Sales Tax 3.83 FY 2015-16 Commissioner of
2006 Commercial Taxes,
Coimbatore

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the
year,

{b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authaority.

{c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by
the Company were, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes far
which the loans were obtained.

{d} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
raised an short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for
long-term purposes by the Company.

(e} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person an account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures

(F)The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting
on clause (ix])(f) of the Order is not applicable,

(a) The Company has not issued any of its securities (including debt instruments)
during the year and hence reporting under clause (x){a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud
on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
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[ xii)

(=i}

(xiv)

(xv)

[xvi)

(awil)

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and up to the date of this report.

() As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii} of the
Order is not applicable,

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion, the Company is not reguired to have an internal audit system under
section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, it does not have the same established for
the year.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with any of its directors ar directars of it's holding company, subsidiary
company, aor persons connected with such directors and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Campany Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvil(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Group does not have any CIC as part of the group and accordingly reporting
under clause (xvi}(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the

{xix)
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year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, (Asset Liability Maturity (ALM)
pattern) other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all iabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.
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(xx) The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or
turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore
or more during the immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of
Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the
year,

For Deleitte Haskins and Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

C Manish Muralidhar
Partner
{Membership No. 213649)
(UDIN: 22213649ANCMWCEE81)
Place: Chennai

Date: 26 May 2022
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AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2022
{All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as atherwise stated)

Particulars Notes Asar 31 Mar 2022 Asat3] Mar 2021
[A) ASSETS
Non-eurrent assets
[a] Property, Plant and Equipment 3 4,7Z9.597 AA5H05
[} Capital werk-in-progress 5T0.7H 507.17
[ch Right of Use Assets Hah 141.50 34,78
[d]) Other Intangible assets 4 68 am
[e] Financial assets
[t} Other Financial assets S[e) 14683 H55.80
[F} Income @y apsets [Net) SRA5 205
[g) Cther Mon-current assets & 42697 251,93
Tatal Non-current assets ,101.68 o, 055, 6%
Current assels
[a] Inwentaries 7 2308462 165563
[b] Financial Aspets
[i} Leans S(a) 1998 R25
[id] Trade receivables a 234508 Z2A13.41
(W] Cash and cash egquivalents a #2490 19461
(] Daher financial assots 5(e] B HOBSE
[c]) Other Current assets 10 130.63 5408
Total Current Assets 5,796.02 5,6-40.64
Tatal Assets 11,897.70 11&._33
[B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Exquity
[4] Equity share capital i1 G500 650,00
[} Ocher Equiny 1z {1.091.000 [T41.22)
Tatal Equity H-'I-:!_..lilﬂ] [Wlﬂ
Nan-current liabilities
[a] Financial Lizhilities
(i) Borrowings 14 {a) 557748 1317.07
(1) Lease Habiliry Ma) - 143,12
[b) Provisions 15 3062 2146
Oaber non-current labilities
5,608.10 148165
Current Liakilities
[a] Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 13(a) 285430% 66585
i) Lease kiability : Ifa) 143.12 16336
(ii] Trade payables 16
A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 277.69 347.18
) Tatal numr_ﬁndln:duosufﬂodl:mo{her'lhan micro enterprises and 3,163.15 107833
small enterprises
(i} Ocher financial labilities (E1] 57.52 2187
[b) Other current lzabilities 17 19016 1968
() Prowisions 15 7.731 9.58
6, 730,60 10,305,590
Tatal Liabilities 12,338.70 11, TAT.55
Total Equity and Liabilities 11,897.70 1160633

Sen accompanying notes ferming part of the Ind A5 financial stavements

In terms of our report attached

For Delaitte Hasking & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
[Firm's Registration No. 117366W /W-100018)

Sdj- Sl
C Manish Muralidhar R Chellappan
Partner Mrector

MM 00165958

Flace : Chennat
Zith May 2022

Fit and on behalf of the Board of Directors
AMEX ALLOYS FRIVATE LIMITED
Pyl

v

¥.C. Mirunalini
Directer
DIN : O7BR01TS




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
Facticnrans Hoths 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Income
Revenue from pperations 18 11,486.86 9.750.63
Other income 19 63.69 122,45
Total income 11,552.55 9,873.08
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 20 6,360.48 467023
Decrease/(increase] in inventories of work-in-progress, traded goods and
finished goods 21 [674.09] (247.66)
Employee benefits expense 22 1,262.30 1,177.55
Finance costs 23 561.62 493.20
Depreciation and amaortization expense 24 637.86 611.22
Other expenses 25 3.767.51 3.047.36
Total expenses 11,915.68 9,751.90
Profit/[Loss) before tax (363.13) 121.18
Current tax 2631
Mat Credit Entitlement [2B.67)
Deferred Tax ( credit) / charge - -
Income tax expense (2.36)
Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year [363.13) 123.54
Other comprehensive income (OCI)
Re-measurement gain/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 1335 12.75
Tax on remeasurement benefits [2.36)
Net other comprehensive profit not to be reclassified to profit or loss
13.35 10.39
in subsequent periods
Total comprehensive (loss)/profit for the year, net of tax (349.78) 133.93
Earnings / [Loss) per share
Loss/ Earnings per share [Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)
1.Basic (in INR) 26 (5.59) 190
2 Diluted (in INR) 26 (5.59) 1.90

See accompanying notes forming part of the Ind AS financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
[Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Sd/-
C Manish Muralidhar
Partner

Place : Chennal
26th May 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

%ﬂ/
5d/-
R. Chellappan

Directar
DIN : 00016958

]
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Sd/-

V.C. Mirunalini
Directar

DIN : 07860175




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
FertEitan 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

A. Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit/[Loss) after taxation (349.74) 123.54
Adjustments to reconcile profit after tax to net cash flows: -
Depreciation/amortization 63786 611.22
Unrealized foreign exchange loss, net 97.51 155.15
Provision written back (15.30) (41.10)
Provision for bad and doubtful debts - 21.05
Other Non Operating Income (7.74) [14.33)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 2
Interest expense 561.62 493.20
Interest income (40.66] [67.02)
Operating profit before working capital /other changes 883.51 1,281.71
Movement in working capital /other :
[Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 370.82 (710.94)
Increase in current and non-current assets 7664 (106.75]
Increase in inventories [652.99) (213.50)
[Decrease] / Increase in trade payables, other current and long term
liabilities 4847 106.80
Increase in provisions 7.31 10.30
Cash flow generated from operations 733.76 367.52
Taxes paid, net (29.90) (6.67)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) 703.86 360.85
B. Cash flow from investing activities:
Capital expenditure (794.99) (6B9.31)
Interest received 40.66 67.02
Bank deposits . (2.48)
Net cash flow used in investing activities [B) (754.33) [(624.77)
C. Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term borrowings [net) 658.75 891.98
Lease payments [(184.32) [149.35)
Interest paid (540.67) [493.20)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (66.24) 249.43
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (116.71) (14.53)
(A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 199.61 21414
Closing cash and cash equivalents B2.90 199.61
Cash and Cash equivalents [Refer Note 9) 82.90 199.61

See accompanying notes forming part of the Ind AS financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W,/W-100018)

o

C Manish Muralidhar
Partner

Flace : Chennai
26th May 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

b
sd/- ', / Sd/-
R. Chellappan V.C. Mirunalini
Director Director

DIN : 00016958 DIN : 07860175
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AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

1

21

22

Corporate information

Amex Alloys Private Limited {'AAPL or the Company'} was incorporated in India as a Private Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1956 on
December 26, 2003, The Company is a subsidiary of Swelect Energy System Limived, ("SESL'). The Company is primarily engaged in manufacturing
and trading of sale of machine Iron and alloy castings, patterns from its manufacturing Unit bocated at Coimbatore, Tamil Nadw.

The financial statements were authorized for Issue In accordance with a resolution of the directors on 25th May 2022,

Significant accounting policies:
Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs [INR 00,000]), except when otherwise indicated,

Summary of significant accounting policies:
a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and llabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

« Expected t be realized or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

® Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting perlod, or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when;

e Ivis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

« It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

# Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

# There is ne unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other labilities as non-current

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-current assets and liakilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash cquivalents. The Company

b. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent labilities. Estimates include provision for
employes benefits, provision for doubtful trade receivablesfadvancesfeontingencies, allowance for slow/non-moving inventories, and uscful life
of Fixed Assets, provision for taxation, etc., during and at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outeomes requiring a
material adjustment ta the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods,

c. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenve s measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has
concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing
latitude and is also exposed te inventory and credit risks.

The Fellowing specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership are passed to the buyer, which generally coincides
with dispatch of goods.

The Company has assumed that recovery of excise duty Aows ta the Company on its own account. This is for the reasen that it is a liability of the
manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of excise duty flows
o the Company on it own account, revenue includes excise duty [ Upto 30 June 2017 ).

However, Sales Tax/Value Added Tax/ Goods & Services Tax is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value
added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue,

Income from Sale of Renewable Energy Certificates
The revenue from sale of Renewable Energy Certificates (REC) is recognized on delivery thereof or sale of right therein, as the case may be, in
accordance with the terms of contract with the respective buyer,




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022

{All amounts are in INK Lakhs, as otherwise stated)
Interest income
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion hasis taking into account the amount outstanding and the mate applicable. Interest income s included
under the head "Finance income” in the statement of profit and loss. For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income, interest income is recarded using the effective interest rate (EIR). E1R is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying ameunt of the financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liabilicy.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
linancial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options} bat docs not consider the expected credit losses, Interest
income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss,

d. Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows;

Raw materials and components are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Cost is determined on a first in first out basis.

Waork-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost includes direct materials {including all taxes and
duties net of GST credits wherever applicable), labour and a propertion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of
finished goods includes excise duty.

MNet realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and to make the sale,

e, Taxes

Current income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense i recognized in the statement of profic and loss except to the
extent it relabes to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year and is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.,
Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
in equity]. Current tax [tems are recognized in correlation to the undedying transaction either in OC1 or directly In equity.

Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT) pald in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future tax
liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax Accordingly, MAT is recognized as
an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit asseciated with it will Aow to the Company, The carrying amount of
MAT is reviewed at each reporting date and the asset is written down to the extent the Company does not have convineing evidence that it will pay
normal income tax during the specified period,

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purpnses at the reporting date,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible emporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses.
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it [ probable that taxable profic will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be wtilized, The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each reporting date and written off to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be wtilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that future raxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured art the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates [and tax laws] that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of profit and loss is recognized outside Statement of profit and loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlytng transaction either in OCl or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred wax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against curment tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

I. Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The company has no obligation, other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employes
renders the related service.

IF the contribution payable to the scheme for service recelved before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid excerds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent of the pre-payment.




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwize stated)

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuicy

The Company makes annual contribution to a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees and managed by LIE The Company accounts its lability for
future gratuity benefits based on actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet date, determined every year using the Projected Unit Credit method.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately recognized in retained earnings through Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they ocour,
Re-meagurements are not re-classified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. The defined benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet
represents the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation less the Fair Value of Plan Assets out of which the obligations are expected to be
settled.

# Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations:

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INE, which is also the Company's functional currency.

Initial recognition
Transactions in forvign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at
the average rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Converslan

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated wsing the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date, Non-monetary items, which are
measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Treatment of Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company's monetary items at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the
year in which they arise,

h. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
of bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares cutstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

i. Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible fixed assets

The Company has elected to adopt the carrying value of Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible fixed assets under the Indian GAAP a% on
315t March 2015, as the deemed cost for the purpose of transition to IND AS,

Tangible and intangible fixed assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed, less accumulated depreciationfamortization and
Impatrment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the p.ur:ham price,

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial recognitbon, intangible assets are carried at cost
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impalrment lnsses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset
beyand its previously assessed standard of performance, All ather expenses an existing fixed assets, incleding day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains and losses arising from derecognition of tangible assets and intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of the profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component,/part of the asset separately, if the component/part has a cost which is significant
to the total cost of the asset and has uselul life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset,

Capital Work-in-Progress: Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost and attributable interest. Onee it has becomes available for wse, their cost is re-classified to appropriate caption and
subjected to depreciation.

j. Depreciation and amortization:

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by the management as follows:

Building 30 years
Plant and machinery {other than Windmills & Solar Plant] 7.5 years
-- Solar Plant 25 years
Diflce equipment 5 years

== Electrical equipment 10 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years

Vehicles [Motor cars/Motor Vehicles) Byears, 10 years




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[all amounts are in INK Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

k. Useful lives,/depreciation rates

Considering the applicability of Schedule 10, the management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all its fixed assets. The
management believes that the depreciation rates currently used fabrly reflect its estimate of the useful 1ife and residual values of fixed assets,
though these rates in certain cases are different from the lives prescribed under schedule 1L

The management has estimated, supported by independent assessment by professionals, the useful lives of the following classes of assets.
The useful lives of certain Solar Flant and Machinery to 25 years, respectively, These lives are higher than those indicated in schedule 11

Leasehold improvements are amortized uging the straight-line methoed over their estimated useful lives [5 years) or the remainder of primary
lease period, whichever is lower.

Intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line method over a peried of three or five years as applicable.
I Impairment of tangible and intangible fixed assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal f external
factors, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amoeunt. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset After
Impalrment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life,

m. Borrowlng costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they occur. Borrowing costs conskst of interest and ather costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

n. Leases

The Company has adopted Ind A5 116 - Leases for the contracts entered into during the current year. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether: (i) the contract invelves the use of an identified asset (ii] the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits
from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asser.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ["ROUY) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less [short-term leases) and low value leases. For these
short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities
includes these options when it is reasonably cortain that they will be exercised, The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which
comprises the initial amaunt of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior o the commencement date of the lease plus any
initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement dabe on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and wseful lile of the
underlying asset. Right of use assets are cvaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amouent (ie. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell
and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of
thoze from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit [CGU) to which the asset balongs

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted
uging the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these
leages. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if
whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option,

o. Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise bas a present obligation ag a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to sertle the obligation, In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the abligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates

If the effect of the time value of meney is material, provisiens are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific o the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022

(Al amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)
A contingent liability ks a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-ocourrence
of one or mare uncertain future events beyond the cantral of the Company or a present ohligation that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liahility that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably The Company does not recognie a contingent liability but discioses its
existence in the linancial statements,

p. Financial instruments:

i) Financial Assets:

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at amartized cost

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are dassified in two broad categories:

= Financial assets at fair value

= Financial assets at amortized cost

Where assets are measured at Bir value, gains and losses are either recognized entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i .e. fair value through
profit or loss], or recegnized in other comprehensive income [i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost (net of any write down for impatrment) unless the asset is
designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fir value option.

=« Business model test: The objective of the Company's business medel is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows [rather
tham ta sell the instrument prior to Its contractual maturity to realize its Gir valee changes).

= Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise en specified dates to cash Nows that are selely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A fnancial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income unless the asset is
designated at fair value through prefit or less under the fir value option,

* Business model test: The financial asset Is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets,

» Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Even ifan instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortized cost or fir value through other comprehensive income, a financial
asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if deing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
[sometimes referred to as an ‘accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and
losses on them on different bases,

All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss,

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized [ie.
removed fram the Company's statement of financial position) when:

+ The rights to receive cash llows from the asset have expired, or

* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash fllaws from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash Aows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement and either;

{a] the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if
and ta what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership, When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asser, the Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the
Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an assoclated lability, The transferred asser and the agssociated
liability are measured on 2 basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the ariginal carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of linancial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following:

= Financhal assets measured at amortized cost;

= Financial assets measured at fair value through sther comprehensive income [FYTOC);

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

« the 12-months expected credit losses [expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting date); or

= full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument].

The Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment less allowance on-

= Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

» All lease receivables




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

{Allamounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)
Under the simplified appreach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment lags allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based
on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every
reparting date, the historical obzerved default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed,

Far recagnition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant
increase in the eredit risk since initial recognition. IF credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-months ECL is used to provide for impairment
loss. However, il credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used, If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognitien, then the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss
allowance based on 12-months ECL.

Far assessing increase in credit risk and impairment logs, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk
characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increasges in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis.

(il] Financial liabilities:
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs,

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and boerrowings including bank overdrafts.

Subsequient measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends an their dassification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value threugh profit or boss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilitics designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated wpon initial recognition at fir value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only
if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method.

Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the labilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amertization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled ar expires. When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially maodified, such
an exchange or modificatien is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss

[iii) DiTsetling of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there ks a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

g. Fair value measurement

The Company measures specific financial instruments of certain investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an erderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement |s based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

+ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

+ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability i measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asget takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benedits by using the asset
in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appraopriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure Fair value,
maximizing the use of refevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fir value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
descriled as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
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[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

Lewvel 1 - Quoted [unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
Lewel 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the Gir value measirement i unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
oceurred between bevels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest level Input that s significant o the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fir value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above, This note summarizes the accounting policy for fair
value, Other falr value related disclosures are given in relevant notes,

r. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are subject ta an insignificant risk of changes in value,

5. Cash dividend
The Company recognizes a liability to make cash, when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is ne longer at the discretion of the

Company. As per the corparate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders, A corresponding amount is
recognized directly in equity.

Dividends paid/payable are recognized in the year in which the related dividends are approved by the Shareholders or Board of Directors as
appropriate,
t. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are presented using indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of nen-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company is
segregated based on the available information,

u, Business combinations :

In accordance with Ind AS 101 provisions related to first time adoption, the Company has elected to apply Ind AS accounting for business
combinations prespectively frem 1 April 2015, As such, Indian GAAP balances relating te business combinations entered into before that date,
have been carried forward.

Business combinations involving entities under the common control are accounted for using the pooling of interest method, The assets and
liahilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts. Mo adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize any new
assets or liabilities. The only adjustments that are made are to harmonize accounting pelicies.

The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financial statements of the transferee in the same form in which they
appeared in the financial statements of the transferor. Any consideration in excess of the net worth of the acquire company is adjusted against the
reserves of the acquiring company.

v. Segment Reporting

The Executive Management Committee monitors the operating results of its business as a single primary segment "Foundry” for the purpese of
making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.

The business of the Company falls under a single primary segment i.e. ‘Foundry' for the purpose of Ind AS 108,
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Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are im IMR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

3(a) Leases
The company has a lease for machinery,

(a) Right of Use Azset "ROT
The following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended 315t March 2022

Particulars Gross Accumalated Depreciation

Total

Balance as at 01 April 2019 - =

Additions 57148

57148

Deletions -

Depreciation® 10342

103.42

468.06

Balance asat 31 March 2020 571.48 103.42
Additions -

Deletions

Depreciation® 163,28

163.28

Balance as at 315t March 2021 571.48 266.70

Additions

304.78

Dieletions

Depreciation® 163.28

163.28

Balance as at 315t March 2022 571.48 429.98

141.50

*The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amertization expense

(b)) Lease Liabilities
The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31st March 2022

IFaItjculars Amount
Ealance as at 31 March 2020 45584
Additons -
Finance Cost accrued during the year 34,96
Deletions .
Fayment of Lease liabilites 184.32
Balance as at 315t March 2021 30649 |
Additlons -
Finance Cost accrued during the year 20.95
Deletions -
PFayment of Lease llabllitles - 18432
Ealance as at 315t March 2022 143.12
The following 15 the break-up of current and non current Habilities as on 31032022
Particulars 31 /Mar/ /2022 31/Mar/2021
Current lease llahilities 143.12 163.36
HKon Current lease liabilities 0.00 14312

{c) Amounts recognised in Profit and Loss were as follows

Particulars For the vear ended For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Depreciation Expenditure 163.28 163.28 |
Finance cost on Lease liabilitics 20.95 34.96

(d] The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at 31 March 2022 on an
undiscounted basis :

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 Asat 31 March 2021
Mot later than 1 year 149.14 18432
Later than 1 vear and not lager than 5 years 14914

Later than 5 years - =

Note ; The company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regards to its lease liabilities as the current
agsets are sufficlent to meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.
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4 Intangible assets

Particulars Computer Software Total
Cost
At 1 April 2020 99.08 99.08
Additions 2.36 2.36
Disposals /Adjustment - -
At 31 March 2021 101.44 101.44
Additions 447 4.47
Disposals /Adjustment = =
At 31 March 2022 105.91 105.91
Amortization
At 1 April 2020 45.90 45.90
Charge for the year 16.73 16.73
Disposals / Adjustment - -
At 31 March 2021 62.63 62.63
Charge for the year 19.60 19.60
Disposals / Adjustment - -
At 31 March 2022 8223 82.23
Net block
At 31 March 2022 23.68 23.68
At 31 March 2021 38.81 : 38.81
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Notes to the Onancial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are in INK Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

5(a)

5[e)

Financial assels carried at Amortized cost
Loans [(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated) carried at amortized cost

As at As at
Facticulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(i) Current
Loans o employees 19.98 895
Total 19,98 B.95
Total 19.98 B.95
® Other financial assets are non-derivative financial assets which generate an effective interest income at 6,.35% for the Company,
Other financial assets [Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated) carried at
amortized cost

As at Asat
Particula

. = 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(i} Non-Current
Security Deposits 14683 116.34
Taotal 146.83 116.34
(1) Current
Interest accrued on fixed deposits B.H1 B.96
Depogits with original maturity more than 3 months and less than 12 months # F00.00 H00.00
Total 908,81 G08.96
Total 1,055.64 1,025.30
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& Other Mon-current Assets (Unsecured, consbdered good)

10

Asat As at
Farticulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Capital advances 5.03 116681
Balances with government autharities-nc 39592 46590
Forward Derivative - 13108
Gratuity Asset 24902 g.70
Tatal A29.97 6] AY
== ==
Inventories
Asat Asat
Particul
bbb 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Raw materials and components 408.00 429.10
Worksin-progress * 158143 1036,54
Finished goads ** 3119.19 189,99
Tatal 2306 2!‘555.&3
*Work-in Progress comprises of Alloys, Castings and Test Bars,
**Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable
Trade receivables
Asat As at
Particula
= 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(&) Unsecured, considered good 2345.08 2B13.41
) Dowhaful 113.38 128.68
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [113.38) [128.68)
Tatal 2.345.08 81341
Particulars Asat 31 March 2022
Less than 6 months & months -1 year  [1-2 years 2-3 years Total
Undisputed trade receivables - congidersd goosd 214022 124.38 THET .22 234508
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired 1.18 533 P11 | BE.27 11338
Particulars Asat 31 March 2021
Less than & months & months - 1 year | 1-2 years 2-1 years Total
un-dlsgumd trade recelvables - considered good 270742 B7.72 1627 - 251341
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - a 45 45 Te23 128,468

I accordance with Ind A5 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss [ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment boss towards expected risk of delays and default in

collection,

Trade Receivables are unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from sale of patterns and castings. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 60-150
days. No interest Is charged an the balance regardless the age of the balance, The Company uses judgements in making certain assumptions and selecting inputs to determine the
impairment of these trade receivables. This is based on the Company's histancal experience towards petential hilling adjustments, delays and defaults at the end of the reparting period.

Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars

Balances with banks:
{in carrent accounts
Cash on hand

Tatal

Other Current assets
Particulars
Unsecured, considered good

Balances with government authorities
Supplier advances

Prepaid expenses

Other Loans & Advances

Tatal

Asal Aszat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
B1.78 144,85
1.12 076
280 1961
Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
7482 -
4257 4124
1237 12,34
Q {.5(
130,63 S4.08

E‘.'::'I'JS =
ST

-
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AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financal statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)
13(a) Borrowings
Financial Liabilities carried at amortized cost
Asat As at
Particu
Ptk 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
MNon - Current Borrowings
Loans from Related party 491234 .
Term Loan - Un Secured 269.43 4E4, 98
Term Loan - Secured 195,71 B32.09
557748 1,317.07
Current
Working capital demand loans 254,10 993.92
Packing Credit Foreign Currency (PCFC) 1,912.45 947.09
Loans from Related party - 4,524.88
Current maturities of long-term borrowings 161.66 -
Current maturities of long-term borrowings 536.03 -
Total Current Borrowings 2.864.23 6,465.89
Less: Amount disclosed under “other financial liabilities" 4
Total B.441.71 7.782.96
The overdralt facility from the Bank is secured against the Fixed Deposits of the Company and It is repayable on demand.
13(b) Details of Short Term Borrowings are given below:
t
Loans as on 31 March 2022 Amount Fﬂem;:tl: ereaL Loan Currency Repayable
Working capital demand loans 25410 9.20% INR On demand
Repayable within 6
Packing Credit Foreign Currency (PCFC) 1,91245 2.00% EURG maonths from the date of
the loan
Loans from Halding Company 491234 B8.50% INR On demand
Total 7.078.88
The quartely statements submitted to the banks is in line with the books of accounts.
14 (b) Other Financial Liabilities
As at As at
Particulars
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(i) Non Current
Lease obligation 143,12
143.12
(i1} Current
Interest accrued 4,13 .00
Capital creditors 53.39 2187
Total 57.52 21.87

CHEMMAL-17 1'}'J
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AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as atherwise stated)

15

16

17

Provisions
Asat Asat
Partlculars
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(1) Current
Provision for Compensated Absences 7.73 959
Tatal 7.73 49.59
As at Asal
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(1) Non-Current
Provision for Compensated Absences 30,62 246
Tatal 30.62 2146
Tetal 3835 3105
Trade payahles
Particulars ARAL Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Trade payahles 156165 273511
[Refer note below regarding dues to micro, small and mediwm enterprises)
Trade payables to Related Parties BY9.19 690.40
[Refer Mote 300
3,460.84 3,425.51
Particulars Outstanding as on 31 March 2022
Liss than § year 1-2 years 2.3 years TOTAL
MSME 27769 277.69
Others 2.568.51 61345 1.20 3183.15
Particulars Outstanding a5 on 31 March 2021
Less than 1 year I 1-2 yars 2-T years TOTAL
MSME 347.18] 347.18
Others 2pa5.58 | 57615 368 3425.51
Note;
Dieclosures required under Section 22 of the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Parthoulars Arat Az at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(1] Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier a8 at the end of the accounting year 27769 347.1B|

[id] Imterest due thereon remaining unpakd to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year

[141] The amownt of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyand the appointed day

[iv]) The amount af interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment [which have been paid but beyand the
appoeinted day during the year] but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

[¥) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at the end of the accounting vear

[wi) The amount of further interest due and payahle even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deducrible expendimure under sectlon 23

Drues po micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties hawe been ientified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has

been relied upon by the auditors.

Other current liabilities
Particulars

Other Fayables

Statutory dues payahble

Advance from customers
Total

Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
156649 153.29
2087 2621
1061 .19
197.16

Z19.68
=== =0




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

18 Revenue from operations
Particulars

Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Manufactured goods
- Alloys & Castings
- Grey lron & Ductile fron Castings
Traded gocds
Other operating revenue
Scrap sales
Renewable Energy Certificate [ncome [net)
Export benefits
Others
Total
[Refer Note 1B.1 to 18.3)

19 Other Income
Particulars

Provision no longer required written back
Other non-operating income

Interest income
Total

20 Cost of raw material and components consumed

Particulars

Inwventories at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Total

21 Decrease/ (increase) in inventories of work-in-progress and
finished goods

Particulars

Inventories at the end of the year
Traded goods

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Traded goods

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Total

22 Employee benefits expense
Particulars

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds [Refer Note 27)
Gratuity expense (Refer Note 27)

Staff welfare expenses

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
7.072.72 596070
376724 3,097.11
7117 220.86
299.64 187.98
107.24 874
170.70 27498
0.15 0.24
11,488.86 9.750.63
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
15.30 41.10
T.74 1433
40.66 67.02
63.69 122.45
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
429,10 463.16
6,339.38 4.636.17
6.768.48 5.099.33
408.00 42910
6,360.48 4,670.23
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

1.581.43 1.036.54

319.19 189.99

1,900.62 1,226.53

1036.54 978.87

189.99 .
1,226.53 978.87
[674.09) [247.66])
For the yvear ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

1.057.35 982.63

73.29 63.54

14.62 35.03

117.04 96.36

1,262.30 1,177.55
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18

18.1

18.2

18.3

Revenue from operations
Z For the year ended For the year ended
Particul
et 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
[a] Sale of products 10,911.13 927867
[b) Other Operating Revenue [Refer Note 18.1(i1) below) 577.73 471.96
Total 11 488.86 9,750.63
Disaggregation of the revenue information
The tables below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers for the year ended 31 March 2022 by offerings. The
company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of our revenues and cash flows
are affected by industry, market and other economic factors.
(i) Sale of Products comprises the following:-
; For the year ended For the year ended
P: 1
articutars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Manufactured goods
- Alloys & Castings 707272 5.960.70
- Grey Iron & Ductile Tron Castings 3,767.24 3,097.11
Traded goods 7117 220.86
10"] 11.13 'JEZ'?H.E'J'
(i} Other operating revenue comprises the following:-
For the vear ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Scrap sales 2949 64 187.98
Renewable Energy Certificate Income [net) 107.24 8.76
Export benefits 170.70 27498
Others 0.15 0.24
Total 577.73 471.96
WO other single customer contributed 10% or more to the Company's revenue during the financial year 2021-2022 and 2020-2021.
Revenue by Geography (Revenue from Operations)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
India 4,061.30 3,587.19
Outside India 7427.56 6,163.43
Total 11,488.86 9.750.63
Trade Receivables and Contract Balances

The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as receivable.

A receivable 1 a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of ime, Revenue is recognized as and when the related goods
are delivered to the customer.

Trade receivable are presented net of impairment in the Balance Sheet.

Contract liabilities include payments received in advance of performance under the contract, and are realized with the associated
revenue recognized under the contract

The remaining performance abligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price vet to be recognized as at the
end of the reporting period and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognize there amounts in revenue. Applying the
practical expedient as given in Ind A5-115, the company has not disclosed information about the remaining performance obligations in
contracts where the original contract duration is one year or less or where the entity has the right to consideration that corresponds
directly with the value of entity's performance completed to date,
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25 Other expenses
Particulars

Sub-contracting and processing expenses
Power and fuel
Freight and forwarding charges
Rent
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Repairs and maintepance
- Plant & machinery
- Buildings
- Others
Sales promotion
Travelling and conveyance
Communication costs
Frinting and stationery
Exchange differences (net)
Legal and professional fees
Payment to auditor [Refer details below)
Liquidated damages
Allowances for Expected Credit Loss
Mizcellaneous expenses

Payment to auditor (Refer details below)
Audir fee

Tax audit fee

certification fee

24 Depreclation and amortisation expense
Particulars

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment and ROU assets
Amartisation of Intangible assets
Taotal

23 Finance costs

Particulars

Interest on borrowings and lease labilities
Bank and other charges

Total

26 Earnings/([Loss) per share (EPS)
The following reflects the profit and share data wsed in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars

Loss attributable to equity sharchelders of the Company [A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS (B)
Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share [A/B)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2.074.79 1.561.45
B%0.30 872.66
119.10 105.26
T.64 544
24.13 027
13.58 11.78
169.82 128.76
1531 0.18
18,21 12.96
15.76 4.62
40,97 33,54
352 a7e
n.89 .75
9751 155.15
G7.34 51.53
a.70 10,00
7118 -
- 21.05
18.73 12.18
3,767.51 304736
850 B.50
.00 1.50
1.20 0.0o
9.70 10,00
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gl8.26 594.50
19.60 16.73
63786 611.22
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
S40.83 463,60
2079 29,60
56162 493,20
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
{363.13) 12354
65,000,000 65,000,000
[5.59) 1.90
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27 Defined Contribution Plan
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee whe has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on
departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The Scheme is funded with an Insurance Company in

the farm of a qualifying insurance policy.

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 73.29 63.54
Defined Benefits Plan - Gratuity Plan (funded)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of obligation

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Defined Benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 110,95 100,94
Current Service Cost 17.46 16.63
Interest Cost f.61 612
Actuarial loss (1.38) [3.67]
Benefits paid {12.53] [9.07
Defined Benefit obligation as at the end of the year 114.11 110,95
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 11665 101.00
Expected return on plan assets 731 6,46
Actuarial loss 11.97 0.83
Employer's contribution 26,72 17.43
Benefits paid [19.53) (9.07)
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 143.12 116.65
Actual Return on plan assets

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Expected return on plan assets 7.31 .46
Actuarial loss on plan assets [7.31) [6.46]

Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Fair value of plan assets 143.12 116.65
Present value of obligation 114.11 11095
Net Obligation disclosed as -
-Current [29.01] (5.70)
Expense recognized during the year

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

Recognized in profit or loss

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Current service cost 17.46 16.63
Interest cost 6.61 612
Expected return on plan assets 7.21 6,46
Net Cost 31.38 29.21
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, &5 otherwise stated)

The major categories of plan assets of the fir value of the total plan assets are as follows:

Gratuity plan
Asat As at
FArtioars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Investments details:
Funds with 1IC 143.12 11665
Taotal ]ii.lz 116.65

The principal assumptions used in determining gratity for the Company's plans are shown below:

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Discount rate B85 5505
Future salary increases 5.0085 509
Expected Return on Flan Assets

Employee turnover 8.00%; B
Cantribution Expected to be paid during the next year 100040 10,00

A quantitative sensitivity analysls for significant assumption as at 31 March 2020 is as shown below:

Gratuity plan:
For the year ended 31 March 2022
Assumplions - Sensitivity Level Sensitivity Level Impact on defined benefit obligation
1% increase 1% decrease Amount Amount
Discount rate 70605 H.02% 106.05 12333
Future salary increases H.09% 7.24% 123.25 10584
For the year ended 31 March 2021
Assumplions - Senzitivity Level Sensitivity Level Impact on defined benefit ohligation
1% increase 1% decrease Amount Amount
Discount rate 7.50% 5.50% 103.46 11948
Future salary increases &.00% 4 05%% 11%.52 103,29

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable
chamges in key assumptions eecurring at the end of the reporting period.

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligatien at the end of the reporting period is 7.51 years

28 Commitments and Contingencies

Operating | Company as |

Asat As at

Fariins 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating lease are as follows:

Mot later than one year 143.12 163.36
Later than one year but not later than live years ] 143.12
143.12 455.684

29 Segment Reporting

The Company's operations relabe to only one business segment, viz., Foundry. Accordingly. this is the only reporiable business segment.

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

Revenue from Operations

India 4,061.30 3.587.19

Europe T427.56 616343

Others - -

Tatal 11 48886 9.010.99

Non-Current Assets [ Excloding Financial Assets & Deferred tax asset)
India 5,895.90 5.560.74

Taotal 5,895.90 534632
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Motes to the financlal statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
(Al aspounts are in INR Lakhs, 25 atherwise stated)

31 Contingent liahilities

(&) Contingencies
The details of claims agamst the Company not acknowledged as debics are given belows:

Az at As at
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Sales tax related matters 5,10 5,10
Tatal 510 510

Rs, 12T Lakhs is the amount deposited under dispute in the earlier years.

Management Assessment

The amount shown under Contingent Liabilities and disputed claims represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available information. Further, various
Government authorities raise issues fclarifications in the normal course of business and the Company has provided its responses to the same and no formal demands fclaims
has been made by the authorities in respect of the =ame other than those pending befare various judiclal/regulatory forums as disclosed above. The uncertainties and
possible reimbursement in respect of the above are dependent on the outcome of the various legal praceedings which have been initiated by the Company ar the Claimants,
as the case may be and, therefore, cannat e predicoed accuranely, The Company has reviewed all the proceedings and has adequately provided for wherever provisions are
required and disclesed contingent Habitities wherever applicable, In its financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these procesdings to have 3
material adverse effect on the financial stanements.

[b) Commitments
Commitments relating to lease arrngements, please Refer Note 28,
32 Financlal Instruments

Acoounting classifications and fair values
The Ffollowing table shows the carrying amaunts and fair valees of financial assets and financial liabilities, including thedr kevels in the fair value hierarchy.

Finandial instruments by categary

Fair value hierarchy

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

FVTPL Amartized Cost Total FVTPL Amortized Cost Total
Financlal assets
Trade receivables o 2.345.08 234508 - 281341 281341
Cash and cash equivalents . B2.90 H2.90 ! 199,61 199.61
Balance with Government Authorities c 14683 146,83 B AH5.90 A%5.90
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - apnEal 908,81 E G096 G096
Advance o employees o e 19,08] " B.95 295
Total Anancial assels 3,503.60 3,503.60 - 4,396.83 4,396.83)
Financial llabilities
Barrowings - (thers - 286423 286423 - 6,465,659 E|.465.H'9r
Trade payables - _l 460084 3.460.84 - 342547 342547
Capital creditors - 53.39 53.39 - 21.87 2187
Tatal Anancial Habilities 637846 6,3TEAG] - 993944 9,93 944

This section explaing the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (3] recognized and measured at fair value and
[b) measured at amortized cost and for which fir valees are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in
determining Fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost

The Company has not disclosed fair values of Anancial instruments such as trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, security deposit, leans and
interest accrwed on fixed deposits, certain advances to employees, trade payables and employee benefit payables (that are short term in nature], becawss their carrying
AMOUNTS are reasonable approximations of their fir valees.
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33 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Company’s Financial Statements requires Management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outeomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, Management has made the following judgements, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Ind AS financial statements:

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annual impalement testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups
of assats. Where the carrying amount of an agset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of meney and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,
These calculations are correborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value indicators.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, The Company based
its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are bevond the
contrel of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are based on the aging of the receivable balances and historical experiences.
Individual trade receivables are written off when management deams them not be collectible.

The Company has evaluated the receivable balances and has made allowances for the estimated irrecoverable amounts and no further
allowance fwrite-off is expected on the receivables by the Company. Refer Note 8.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company
uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment leave encashment benefit and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined wsing actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation (nvelves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due
to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Further details about defined benefit obligations are given in Note 28.
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34 Flassclad ik Mamagement (b|ectives & Policies

The Campany's priacipal finascial Bahibees comprise of short serared Bormowiegs. trade and oiher pava®les ind Baancial guarastes centracts. Mow of these labil relats 1a fi [ ‘s workizg capital cycle The
Compary has trade ard ather receivables, leans snd sdiances that arim directly fram jbxcperatione

The Castpiny b sccardingly exposed to markss rigk, credis risk and liquidity risk

The fomgany’y senisr manag TSRS of (e isks The senier profeisionals working 1o manage Be finaecial riks for e Cempany are sccountahie i the Aeard of Birecior, This procen provides asurance
thit e Company's Anancial sisk-taking activities ars grverned by apprap palicies and po ard that feancial risks are identifed, measured wd manigsd in sooirdasos with Company's polcies ard overall rhl appenie.
In additsen, indepeadent wirws S banikers and curmescy marker experts ire oblained pestodvaly o validate il aitgatien deciaiens I i the Company's policy Ekat no brading in darteativen for speculstie purpoaes shall be
undertaken.

The Eaard of Directore review ard aaree solicies far managira each of these riis witich sre summarized below:

) Markel Risk

Market rick |5 ihe risk that the fair valie or fevare cash Mows of & Fancial instrunent will Nuctuats because of charges iz market prices. Markst prices comprise curnescy rate riek and Interest rate fisk Firascial Iestrumests
alected by market rivk melude ksans and harrewings, Seposss, advances.

“The Campany's activities expass It o awariety of Neascial nsks, ingleding the effects ol change in fareign currency exchange ratey aad inferest mxte movmast.

[} Interest Fale sensitiviy

Axat
Ft Py 3358 March 2022
Varubie Fite bormwings TI7RRE
Tatal T OTHEE
Tt full g bable o the (F] W passisle change In interest ranes on that partios of kans snd borrowings With all sther variable keld constant, the Company's koo before tax b aifected tirough the
impact o flaating race boerowisgs, i fllow:
Increase decrease in Effect on Lews
Partlculars
hais painty Eslure lax
T1 March 2027 & Ti hasiz poiniy 478
=35 il pavinki rz4.38)
30 March 1921 4 35 bt points aTe
- 35 bawe pairss &%

[} Farelgn Corrency Risk

Foreign currency rik is the risi that the fair valee se fotere cash lows of a firaecial isstrumant wil floctuste becaos of chasges is lareign sxchange rabes The Corpany transacts basiness in (ocal curnescy and in ferelgn currency.
primarily in Eurn. The Company bow forsign crrency trade payalles and recelvables asd o therefore, expeded 1o fonegs enchasge i

The Compary manages i Fareign currency risk By way of a pericdical suaexamant for hedging appropriate percetage of 15x [orelpn curmescy Exposure.
Faswign Currency Sensitivity

Thee Fellowing Latle demuratrates tre masithvity o the USD, Bora and sther carrencies m the Sanctional curreacy of the Company, with all ather vara®ies 2eld coratant. The mpact on the Conpany's proft before i o dus 1o
xanpes in the fair value of monetary sssecs and lissilides meluding Fereiga corrency dernatieen.

£t an loks belore L et an gty
Change in cerrency exchange ] Far tha ¥ear
Particulars Vear Ended ded 3

rate Far the Year Ended 1 March 2022 ‘“"h.'.:]“‘ ey |Ended 31 Marcn

1S

U5 Doitars | B s faze]| [TER] a7l
-t 114320 125 NEEH 426 |

S L5 B E14E Trmon) E11s
-5 20 [63.35] 3206 [53.350]

Interesi Rate Risk

Iatwrunt rate risk 5 she riak chas the Lair value or future cash Nows of o fesscial irftrament will fuctests because of changes in market interoet ragen The Company's sxpeeure o tke rink of changes in market bt rates melates
primarily 1o the Cortgany's debt intereat ntligatione. Further, the Company engages In inancisg activisies at markss Inked rates wd thenskire, any chasges @ tie domestic of glabal INErest fales enviroAMmERE FaY |mpwct inire
ratex nf Barrowisg. To manage This ris, the mabagemest malntaing § robusl parifalio ms of muluple borrowisg products. Boyers credil is med ax 3 Snancieg meckaniom provided e fily hedged oo of finazcing threugh thie
prosfuct fedelts s cosl lower than the IMR ozt based borrowisg. In addiion, the tarafiy of IRserest ram suswersion ender packing credic Nescing schemes provided by banks & alss availed o apgregrioe Dyssmi switching
Eetwres varinu financng products of the borrrwing helps mingate the isneres rate rok sdequately.

h] Credit Risk

Credit risk s the risk thal & couster party will 2of mest B chligstions wder 3 financial Irssrement oF Cusomer coatract. leadng 1 & Anancal lss The Compasy 18 sxpeaad te credil sk Srom |03 operatieg sctivites, primanly
trada recervablesand Irem it fnancing acoivities. including desosns witk hashs, Breige exchange rasisctions ad other finascial instramants.

1] Trade recefvabiles

Cumomar credit Ak s minaged by che Company's eftablshed policy, precedures and contrals relating o cusinmer credit risk managemens. Trade recelvatdes are pan-irserest bearing and are generally on creds serms in ine with
reagective induntry norme. Cetsanding are regalasly d. The Cormgany has 8o concestratisn of ered rish o the cesterme— hase i widely distribated beth sconemically md geograghicaly.

Thar againg arabyuie of tradie recabvzhies a5 of the reporomg date |5 i Tollows:

Farticulars Debors mtstynd Tutal

Lk than 160 days | Mere than 180 days
|Trade Recatvables 33 ol 1L March 2032 L1A0Z] 9486 1 LMA06 |
Treade ekl 3 of 31 March 2601 LTOT AT 10505 281341

The reaubesest for imesirmens is assbyrsd b sach reporoae dabe and provison |5 based on the Expecned Credan Leds Method.

Lash and baak balissos
Tha Company halds cash ead Cach equivalents witk ereddt warthy banks at tha reporticg dates. The cred|b worshaness of such banks are evalsted by the Management oa an on going baais and is considersd in be gond,




AMEX SLLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Holes be the Naanclsd slalemests for the year snded 115 March 2022
{All ameurks are in THR Lakks, a5 otherwise slated]

Ak Neanciyl assets
Tie Company does nat expect any hsses rom of-perfarmince by the couster-parties.
(18] Finamclal instrusents and cxb depeails

Credi rish from balancey with hanks i managed by Company's treasury in sccordance with the Board aparoved pelicy.

{€) Liguidity Risk

Liguidity rink v the risk that the Compamy may nov e sltle 1o mes i gresent ind futere cash and collateral obl withaut his lomaer. The Company's ohjective ix tn, o il Bmes maintin sptimun el of
Hquidiny e meet it sk and collateral requirersmaty Tha Company clossly monitors it Bqeidiny postion and deplays 2 robast cash lunmmtm system. |t mainuies sdeguite soerces of Anancieg Includisg loard, debr, and
averdra from bath demestic azd intemational banks at an aptimized cest It alse e2joys siFeag seeess D domeste and isterrational capital markets soroee variozs debt and hybrid isstruments.

The atée bekiw sumreiriee the maturity prafibs of the Company's finarcial kshilses bawd an

Faniulin Anal 31 March 3003
lﬂ!!ﬂul!ﬂr More than § year Tatal
IBAE T BLT7AR Bal7]
14312 14312
J 450 4 EEIOLLE
STE2 5752
566257 | FE77 AR 1710315

Aral 1L March 2021
Mure tkan 1 year
131707
141,013

1,460. 30 1153681

35 Caploal Masigemest
Capital includes squity saritutable o the equiny halders of the Ceempasy snd net debL Prmary ohjective of Cormpany’s capital managermest in baanesre that i maintaine an opimem financing sirscies and haalthy returns in onder
16 sugpert il Busise ind maximice sbareiokier walus, Tew Company masages k5 capinl sirscers snd makes adpstments, in Dght of the chmages s scosomic conditiors o budlbsis reqelrements. The Comgeny Momers capital
wEing 3 prarig ratio which is ner Seb divided by 101l capial plus net et Met dest i caleulated o lnarm and borrowinge beer cash and canh squivaiente.

Gearing Ratin:
Particulars b e
| Borrowirggn Aadl 71
L33, Cash ared cash equvalems (HEE
Mot Divke [ELET
| Equy L
Talsd Capital [441.00)
|Capliz] and Net Dk 2317.81] £,
Dearing Ratio 105574
36 The lellawing are Ratlos disclosed:
Baike Rumntralor Deaaminator Current Pevied | Previousperiod % Varlnee  IReaseas
The cerrentratio i menitored by tha
Coenpany and Impraved cerrent ratio is
Curreat Rata Carrent Anante Carrand Listilities 1113 055 5TH e bo better segotilios of lerma with
Ehe veadoers and borrewings fenure of
inlrenmpany.
Total Debt Sharehaléers Equisy The S5t equiy ratio |5 @ inpact of the
decremie in profit due 1o raw material
| Dabs Egaity Satly 11947] [89.56] THY
Dbt Servics Covarags Ratis Proifit)|Lowy]) afer Tax Interest K leane paymmenss + Principal f nig ai3 154
T Prafi afver Ta Sharghelder's ZHY 2Hi "]
Traue Becsnabls Turncsvar Batic DINGS oor Salen [ 443 86 15%
Pt oredin dales Avermge sooouty recsvahle = 134 T4
Bl credit & Arade rayahlss A234 FRETCET T
Revenes fros Operations Wirkag capral The degrecianag Fatio 13 due 1o the
b2 29) [2.34] SEHR sudden incraase i the row materal
Frefity[Lovs) befers mearast ard | Reearas frmr dparations prices due Lo e coamauisg COVID mpact
Tax ard gea political suatine, The Comgany
0oy 28] 195
bk Lie dLepd 10 Fenegatiate the prices
Prafi hedare i rad |Capisal
Lk | Lor] ® inceresta pisal emploped i P ainkack
ooz 208 05} will Be refected @ the wibieguial yeir
DDMEH'IH] dirg Tirs Wieighted Rale of Helurn L) [ERLT AT b

* Coaghdired in OWIP sad thereby nol consdered for ralin

37 Addrcinal Informitos
{a} TheCompany doss nos have sy Benami preperty. where any grocecdisg has been initisted or perdieg sgaim te Compary far hoiding asy Benami property.
] The Compasty has 2ol traded or imeated in Crepin currensy or Virfual Comency Surisg the Anancial year
I] The Company has ol sdvanced or lnared o irvealed fusds to any other parsanis) or astsy{lerl incloding farelgn satiies [Intermedianes) with the urderstandisg that the Insermediary shall:
[} diructly or iedirectiy lend or inwest In other persors of entines idemified s ary masner whitioever by or un bekall of the comparny (Lltinats Bereficarie) ar
] pravide asy geirastee, security or the like to or on bebalf of She Uikinate Beneficiarie
[d] The Company has mot received ary fand from any person]s) o eaney{ies], iscluding Sreign entilies {Funding Party] with e usdervtzad ing [whatser recorded in weiting or otharwiss] that the Conpary thall;
[a) directly of isdirectly lend ar imat in other persoes o entibes idensifisd in any maener whatsoever by or of behall of the Fundiag Party [Ulimate Beaeflolaries) o
(=] pravide any gearantee, securiny of the ke an behall of the Ulimate Beneliclares

[a] The Company doex nos bawe sy sich Tanssctios whick | st recarded (n the bocks of scenenta that has been serrendarsd or disciosed a0 iscoma durisg the year in e tx aessements urder the income Ta Act, 1960 [wach a5
sesrch ar susvey er any other relvant provisioesof the Income Tax Act. 1961}

[ Tothebest af it inswledyge, The Company kas not had any tranzsction with sy streck-off companies.

[B} The Compasy diss ot hsve aay chargs or salisfaction yet o be regabared with e BOG heyand the siatusory peried ar at the year ended 11 March 2022




AMEX ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2022
[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, as otherwise stated)

I8 Recent Accounting Fronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies [Indian
Accounting Standards] Rules as issued from time to dme. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below:

The amendments specify that to gualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the ldentiflable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framewaork for Financial Reporting under
Indian Acrounting Standards [Conceptual Framewaork) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition
date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of [nd AS 103, The Company does not expect the amendment to
have any significant Impact in its financial statements,

Insd AS16 - Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from
selling items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use, Instead, an entity will recognise such sales
proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its
property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

The amendments spacify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that
relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or
an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company
does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the *10 percent” test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to
derecognise a financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any major impact in its Ananclal statements.

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resalve any
potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in
that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,




